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SPOKANE POLICE DEPARTMENT

Patrick M. Dobrow
Interim Chief of Police

Internal Affairs Exemption Log

Number Material Withheld Brief Explanation of Why Material | Legal / Statutory Basis
Withheld
Witness
Exemptions
#la Name / Identity of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#1b Date of birth of witness A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
#lc Personal home, work or A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
cell phone number of protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
witness who fears for disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her safety and wishes person's life, physical safety, or victims)
his/her identity not be property.
disclosed
#1d Residential address of A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
witness who fears for protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
his/her safety and wishes disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
his/her identity not be person's life, physical safety, or victims)
disclosed property.
#1le E-mail address of witness | A witness has requested the RCW 42.56.240(2)
who fears for his/her safety | protection of his or her identity and (Investigative, law
and wishes his/her identity | disclosure would endanger any enforcement, and crime
not be disclosed person's life, physical safety, or victims)
property.
Juvenile
Information
#2a Names of Juveniles who Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
are in the Juvenile court information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
system system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW
public except by court order. 13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)
#2b Records relating to Redacted to protect the personal RCW 13.50.050 (Juvenile
commission of Juvenile information of a juvenile in the court | Courts and Juvenile
offenses. system. May not be released to the Offenders) and RCW




public except by court order.

13.50.100 (4) (a) and (b)
(Keeping and Release of
Records by Juvenile Justice
or Care Agencies). Deer v.
DSHS, 122 Wn.App. 84, 94
(2004)

#2c Child Victim of Sexual This redaction protects information RCW 42.56.240(5)
Assault revealing the identity (name, address, | (Investigative, law
location, or photograph) of child enforcement, and crime
victims of sexual assault who are victims)
under age eighteen.
#2d Child victims or child Information re a child witness / RCW 42.56.240(5)
witnesses victim is protected to assure the (Investigative, law
rights under law: to not have name, enforcement, and crime
address, nor photograph disclosed by | victims)
any law enforcement agency w/o
permission of the child or
parents/guardians.
ACCESS

Database Info

#3a

Information from
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Criminal history
information

WACIC/NCIC/III - information from
ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

28 USC § 534 For criminal
justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3b Information from WACIC/NCIC/II - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
License Plate enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3c Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Vehicle Registered owner | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3d Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Wanted persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3e Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Officer safety enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3f Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal




WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS):

Gun information

ACCESS restricted to law
enforcement use pursuant to federal
law. May not be disseminated except
to criminal justice agencies; audited
by the FBI and the WSP.

justice purposes only.

28 CFR 20.38 Access to
FBI systems subject to
cancellation for failure to
comply with use provisions
of part C.

#3g Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
DOL Information enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3h Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Stolen Vehicle enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3i Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Missing Persons enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
Information law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3j Information from WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
Runaways or endangered | enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
persons law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3k WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
DOC Information ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3L WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Stolen Property ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
#3m WACIC/NCIC (ACCESS): | WACIC/NCIC/III - information from | 28 USC § 534 For criminal
Court Orders ACCESS restricted to law justice purposes only.
enforcement use pursuant to federal 28 CFR 20.38 Access to
law. May not be disseminated except | FBI systems subject to
to criminal justice agencies; audited cancellation for failure to
by the FBI and the WSP. comply with use provisions
of part C.
Personal
Identifiers

and Financial




Info

#4a Social Security Number This information constitutes personal | RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
identifying information unique to the | of privacy),
holder and which, if obtained by the | RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
public could be abused or lead to information),
identity theft. 42.56.250(3)(8)
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt),
42 USC § 405(c)(2)(viii)(1)
(Limits on Use and
Disclosure of Social
Security Numbers)
#4b Driver’s License or This information constitutes personal | 18 USC § 2721
Identicard identifying information unique to the | (Prohibition On Release

holder and which, if obtained by the | And Use Of Certain

public could be abused or lead to Personal Information From

identity theft. State Motor Vehicle
Records);
RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy),
RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#4c Credit/Debit Card Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4d Electronic Check/Check Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Numbers Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4e Card Expiration Dates Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#4f Bank Account Number Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)
Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

#49 Financial Institution Could be subject to identity theft. RCW 42.56.230(5)

Account Number Disclosure has no legitimate public (Personal Information),
value and violates the individual’s RCW 42.56.060 (Invasion
right to privacy. of privacy)

Employees

Files

#5a Photos of Spokane Police | Photographs in the personnel files of | RCW 42.56.250(8)

Department or other employees and workers of criminal (Employment and
criminal justice employees | justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5b Birthdates of criminal Birthdates in the personnel files of RCW 42.56.250(8)

justice employees

employees and workers of criminal

(Employment and




justice agencies as defined in RCW licensing)
10.97.030 are protected from
disclosure for their safety and
privacy.
#5¢ Personal Information in Personal information in files RCW 42.56.230(3)
employee files maintained for employees, (Personal information),
appointees, or elected officials of any | RCW 42.56.250(3)
public agency is protected to the (Employment and
extent that disclosure would violate licensing)
their right to privacy.
#5d Employee training files Test questions, scoring keys, and RCW 42.56.250(1).
other examination data used to
administer a license, employment, or
academic examination
Criminal
History
#6a Criminal history not from Criminal history which has not led to | RCW 10.97 (Criminal
ACCESS- Non-Conviction | a conviction or other adverse Procedure)
Data disposition is protected by state law
and only released to Criminal Justice
Agencies for law enforcement
purposes.
Officer Safety

or Intelligence

#7a

Intelligence, sensitive
security, or tactical
information

Record includes sensitive
intelligence, security or tactical
information the non-disclosure of
which is essential to effective law
enforcement.

RCW 42.56.240(1)
(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims)

#7b Undercover Officer Contains information which could RCW 42.56.240(1)

identification reveal the identity of an undercover Specific intelligence
officer, who undertakes ongoing information the
dangerous / confidential undertakings | nondisclosure of which is
to effect law enforcement purposes. essential to effective law
Protected to preserve the life and enforcement.
personal safety of officer and family.

#7c ID Records revealing Any record pertaining to a vehicle RCW 42.56.230(7)(c)
covert law enforcement license plate, driver's license, or (Personal Information)
activity identicard revealing the identity of an

individual performing undercover
law enforcement, confidential public
health work, public assistance fraud,
or child support investigative
activity.

#7d Law Enforcement Contains confidential data used for RCW 42.56.240(1)
Information Sheet law enforcement purposes. (Investigative, law

Disclosure has no legitimate value to | enforcement, and crime
the public and can endanger an victims)
individual’s safety. Contains specific
intelligence information the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.
#7e Confidential Informant Contains identifying information RCW 42.56.240(1)

information

which could reveal the identity of a
confidential informant. Considered
intelligence information, used in a

(Investigative, law
enforcement, and crime
victims).




confidential manner for law
enforcement purposes, protected to
preserve the life and personal safety
of the informant and family.

Specific intelligence information
compiled by law enforcement, the
nondisclosure of which is essential to
effective law enforcement or for the
protection of any person's right to
privacy.

Ashley v. Public
Disclosure Comm 'n, 16
Wn.App. 830, 836 (1977).

Photos

#8a

Photos showing a deceased
person

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8b

Photos showing highly
sensitive material

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#8c

Photo Montages

Disclosure would violate a person’s
right to privacy, and be highly
offensive to a reasonable person.

RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
of privacy)

RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
information), 42.56.250
(Employment and
licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

Protected by
Law

#9 Medical Records Medical records consist of RCW 42.56.360 (Health
confidential and privileged care), 70.02.005 (Findings)
information highly personal and and HIPPA (45 CFR
restricted. The disclosure of medical | 164.502).
records is regulated by state and RCW 42.56.050 (Invasion
federal law and not public of privacy)
information. Right to Privacy: RCW 42.56.230 (Personal
Disclosure would be highly offensive | information), 42.56.250
to a reasonable person. (Employment and

licensing), 42.56.210(1)
(Certain personal and other
records exempt)

#10a Jail records This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail
a person confined in jail and is being | register)
protected pursuant to state law, as
this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#10b Jail booking photos This redaction contains the records of | RCW 70.48.100 (Jail

a person confined in jail and is being
protected pursuant to state law, as

register)




this information is only available to
criminal justice agencies as defined
in RCW 43.43.705.

#11 Autopsies, postmortems Reports and records of autopsies or RCW 68.50.105
postmortems are confidential and (Autopsies, postmortems —
exempt from public disclosure, but Reports and records
certain officials with authority to confidential)
examine and obtain copies of such
reports may access.

#12 Confidential Attorney This redaction protects confidential RCW 5.60.060(2)(a)

Client Communications communications between an attorney | (Privileged
and his/her client. communications)
Hangartner v. Seattle, 151
Wn.2d 439 (2004).
#13a Name/ldentity of accused | This redaction protects Bainbridge Island Police
police officers names/identities of accused officers Guild v. City of Puyallup,
in Internal Affairs Investigations and | 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
Inquiries, if the findings are not
Sustained.
#13b Date of birth of accused This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.
#13c Personal work, home, or | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police
cell phone humber of of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
accused police officers Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13d Residential address of This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

accused police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#13e E-mail address of accused | This redaction protects the identities | Bainbridge Island Police

police officers of accused officers in Internal Affairs | Guild v. City of Puyallup,
Investigations and Inquiries, if the 172 Wash.2d 398 (2011)
findings are not Sustained.

#14 Information concerning This redaction contains confidential RCW 71.05.390

Mental Health Services

information concerning services to
either voluntary or involuntary
recipients of mental health services.
Such information, if disclosed, would
invade an individual’s privacy and
possibly cause unintended
consequences for that individual.

(Confidential information
and records)




Incident Summary

Page 1 of 5

O Spokane Police Department

Use Of Force Report

o (JPrint this incident.

Incident Entered By: Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Incident Details

Date Received Date of Occurrence
12/24/2015 12/22/2015

Record ID # Incident No

9116 15-449239

Date/Time Entered
12/24/2015 12:02

Incident Summary

Time of Occurrence
16:52

IA No

F15-114

Jason Ellenwood had just committed a felony DV assault. Officers checked the area and contacted him at
Sprague & Perry. He was uncooperative and refused commands. Ellenwood had made threats towards the
Public Safety Building and officers. He was suicidal and homicidal. He was an officer safety risk. Officer Lyons

used his taser to control Ellenwood.

In compliance with policy per Assistant Chief Meidl 01/17/16.

Incident Location

e 1300 Sprague ST, Direction: E, Spokane, WA - : Cental

Use of Force Specific Information

Reason for Use of Force Service Being Rendered
Multiple (Specify) Call For Service

Weather Condition Lighting Condition

Clear Street Light

Citizen Injured Citizen Taken to Hospital
No No

More than 1 Citizen Involved

No

Citizen's Build Citizen's Height

Medium 5'10" to 6'0"

Officer Assessment of Citizen Condition During Incident
Mental Health Issues + Drugs/Alcohol

Officer(s) Injured Officer(s) Taken to Hospital

No No

Reporting/Involved Citizen Information

Distance to Citizen

Citizen Arrested

Yes

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ENHpUbKObGEY ...

1/19/2016



Incident Summary

Jason R Ellenwood

DOB: 8/6/1979 Race: Native Amer Gender: Male

Address
e 1523 E Pacific 99202

Phone
e (509) 448-9595

Types of Resistance Citizen Used Against Officer(s)
e Life Threat/Suicidal
e Active Resistance

Injuries sustained by this citizen

Injury | Regions |

Injury Locations

Page 2 of 5

No injuries noted or visible | |

Charges against this citizen
e Felony - Person Crime
e Misdemeanor - Person Crime

Involved Officers

Officer Cory Lyons - Payroll Number:

Force used by this officer against the citizen
e TASER-Probe - Was force effective: Yes

Force Used | Effective? | Regions |

Points of contact

TASER-Probe |Yes |12, H

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ENHpUbKObGEY ...
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Incident Summary

Page 3 of 5

(2
0
Officer Witnesses
Officer Elina Bishop - Payroll Number:
Attachments
Date Attached Attachment Description Attachment Type

12/24/2015 CAD, RPTS pdf
12/24/2015 PHOTO OF ELLENWOOD ipg
12/24/2015 ELLENWOOD #4PHOTO ipg
12/24/2015 ELLENWOOD #5 PHOTO ipg
12/24/2015 ELLENWOOD PHOTO #3 ipg
12/24/2015 ELLENWOOD #2 PHOTO ipg
12/28/2015 body cam Bartlett
12/28/2015 body cam Bishop
12/28/2015 body cam Carrol
12/28/2015 body cam Adams
12/28/2015 body cam Lyons
12/28/2015 body cam Bishop 2
12/28/2015 body cam Carrol 2
12/28/2015 body cam Adams 1
1/3/2016 taser info & Lyons AddlI. Rpt. pdf

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx ?x=ENHpUbKObGEY ...

1/19/2016



Incident Summary Page 4 of 5

1/12/2016 |Addl. Rpt doc

Chain of Command History

Sent Dt From [ To [ cC Approved
12/25/2015 Sergeant Kevin Huddle "Internal Affairs "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Sender's Instructions: Officers Lyons and E. Bishop had body cameras on as did Sgt. Bartlett.
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant David Staben]

12/28/2015 Sergeant David Staben [[Lieutenant Alan Arnzen [[Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Sender's Instructions: This is a UOF review on Officer Lyons
Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt. Huddle please add Taser download info. Lt. Arnzen 095

1/2/2016 Lieutenant Alan Arnzen |Sergeant Kevin Huddle [(none)

Sender's Instructions: Sgt. Huddle please add Taser download info. Lt. Arnzen 095
Recipient's Comments/Response: Lyons additional and taser information included.

1/3/2016 Sergeant Kevin Huddle "Internal Affairs "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Sender's Instructions: Lyons additional report and taser download included
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Sergeant David Staben]

1/4/2016 Sergeant David Staben "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen |Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Sender's Instructions: This is a UOF review

Recipient's Comments/Response: Officers were investigating a DV assault which is a violent crime.
Officers had PC to arrest Ellenwood for this assault. Officers were advised by Police radio that the subject,
Jason Ellenwood was an extreme T3 person. There was also a PIN on him for a 3 officer response due to his
violent past with law enforcement. Officer E Bishop engaged Ellenwood with verbal commands to show his
hands which he didn't comply with. Officer Lyons arrived next and was able to approach Ellenwood tactically
without him knowing. Lyons knew of Ellenwood's suicidal and homicidal statements towards police. Trying to
avoid a physical or violent confrontation he used his Taser in dart mode. First application didn't work due to
clothing. The second application dropped Ellenwood allowing the officers to get hands on in an attempt to
handcuff him. He continued to not comply with officer's commands and tensed up. Officer Lyons activated his
Taser again as the darts were still connected. This application allowed the officers to finish the cuffing
process. I too have seen these officer safety fliers on Ellenwood as an extreme risk to law enforcement. The
use of force by Officer Lyons was within policy. The only injury was dart marks on Ellenwood's body from the
Taser darts. His minor facial injuries was from the DV assault with his family. Lt. Arnzen 095

1/4/2016 "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen [[Captain Daniel Torok "(none)

Sender's Instructions: For you review and recommendations. Lt. Arnzen 095

Recipient's Comments/Response: Please review IA SOP 203 Blue Team Reporting with Sgt. Huddle. Have
him address the required, but left out, items in another additional.

1/6/2016 "Captain Daniel Torok Lieutenant Alan Arnzen [(none)

Sender's Instructions: See comments

Recipient's Comments/Response: Sgt. Huddle after reviewing IA SOP 203 and Policy 300.7.2
INVESTIGATION, DOCUMENTATION AND NOTIFICATION with you please update your additional to include
missing items required by supervisor. Lt. Arnzen 095

1/10/2016 "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen |[Sergeant Kevin Huddle [[(none)

Sender's Instructions: Sgt. Huddle after reviewing IA SOP 203 and Policy 300.7.2 INVESTIGATION,
DOCUMENTATION AND NOTIFICATION with you please update your additional to include missing items
required by supervisor. Lt. Arnzen 095

Recipient's Comments/Response: Addigtional completed

1/12/2016 Sergeant Kevin Huddle [Lieutenant Alan Arnzen [[(none)

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENHpUbKObGEY... 1/19/2016



Incident Summary Page 5 of 5

Sender's Instructions: Additional completed
Recipient's Comments/Response: Captain Torok additional by Sergeant Huddle added. Lt. Arnzen 095

1/13/2016 "Lieutenant Alan Arnzen |[Captain Daniel Torok "(none)

Sender's Instructions: For your review and recommendations. Lt. Arnzen 095

Recipient's Comments/Response: The use of force is within policy. The justification for not providing a
warning to the taser application is articulated.

1/14/2016 Captain Daniel Torok  |Asst Chief Craig Meidl ||(none)

Sender's Instructions: for review
Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forwarded by Asst Chief Craig Meidl]

1/17/2016 Asst Chief Craig Meidl "Internal Affairs (none)

Sender's Instructions: Though pre-emptive deployments of the Taser probes would normally be outside
policy under these circumstances, officers articulated reasonable justifications for this tactic with the suspect
(homicidal and suicidal on prior contacts, previous multiple altercations with officers, refusal to obey repeated
commands from officers, probable cause for a fresh felony assault, etc). It should be noted that after the first
deployment of the probes, which were ineffective, the suspect can be heard saying, "What's that going to
do?" He still failed to comply after the first failed deployment, which would raise the concern of a reasonable
officer. He also refused to obey officers' commands after the initial successful deployment of the probes and
resisted their efforts to handcuff him. I find this use of force to be proper and within department guidelines
under these circumstances.

Recipient's Comments/Response: [Forward to IAPro by Sergeant David Staben]

Entering Officer Signature Line

Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Chain of Command Signature Lines

Sergeant David Staben

Lieutenant Alan Arnzen

Sergeant Kevin Huddle

Captain Daniel Torok

Asst Chief Craig Meidl

http://cosspdblueteam/BlueTeam/Unrestricted/IncidentReport.aspx?x=ENHpUbKObGEY... 1/19/2016



Spokane Police Department
Internal Investigation

CONFIDENTIAL

1A#F15-114
Additional

Complaint Being Investigated
Inc. #15-449239, Use of Force, Taser application

Complainant Interview Summary

Jason Ellenwood demanded to speak to a supervisor when the was arrested. 1 responded to the

scene and he refused to talk to me. He demanded a Lt. I advised Lt. Arnzen, who responded to
the jail with Sgt. Bartlett and interviewed Ellenwood. There is body camera evidence attached.

Officer Interview Summary

Officer Lyons knew there was PC to arrest Ellenwood for DV assault. When he got on scene he
said Ellenwood was focused on Officer Bishop. She was trying to get him to comply and he was
uncooperative. He said because of the violent encounters with Ellenwood he felt getting close
and using his taser on Ellenwood without giving Ellenwood verbal warnings was the best was to
control Ellenwood as quickly as possible. At that time the two officers were the only ones on
scene. Ellenwood is a large individual and has been very violent. They did not know if he was
armed and he refused to take his hand out of his pocket. All officers knew Ellenwood was
suicidal and homicidal. Officer Lyons also thought of Ellenwood wanting to commit suicide by
cop.

Witness OfficerInterview Summary

.Officer E. Bishop knew of Ellenwood’s violent nature when she found him. She had her
weapon in a low ready position. She gave Ellenwood orders nine times to take his hand out of
his jacket pocket and he refused. Even when the taser was used on Ellenwoed he continued to
resist and make threats. She wrote and excellent, detailed report.

Physical Evidence

CAD and Officer Reports

Photos of Ellenwood

Body camera footage from: Officer Lyons, Officer Bishop, Officer Carrol, Corporal Adams,
Sgt. Bartlett.

Taser information

Investigative Summary

I responded to the scene when Ellenwood demanded to talk to a supervisor. He then refused to
talk to me and demanded a Lt. 1 advised Lt. Arnzen, who responded with Sgt. Bartlett to the jail
to interview Ellenwood .(See Sgt. Bartlett’s body camera video) Policy 309.4 states verbal




warnings should be given before using the Taser. In this situation Ellenwood was a known T-3
that was homicidal and suicidal. He has made statements about suicide by cop and has made
threats towards officers. He is large and muscular. Officer Lyons felt if he used his Taser
quickly it would lessen the chances of Ellenwood or officers getting hurt. Officer Lyons and
Officer E. Bishop were the only two on scene and would have had a hard time controlling
Ellenwood. I feel his use was justified and appropriate.



Incident History for: #SP150449239

Received 12/22/15 16:52:59 BY 91108 911230
Entered 12/22/15 16:54:33 BY 91108 911230 ,
Dispatched 12/22/15 17:02:40 BY PCC03 802
Enroute 12/22/15 17:02:40
Onscene 12/22/15 17:04:52
Closed 12/22/15 22:44:47
Initial Type: DV Final Type: DV (DOMESTIC VIOLENCE)
Initial Priority: 2 Final Priority: 2
Disposition: 1E Source: 9 Primary Unit: P315
Police BLK: SPC5EC
Group: P5S Beat: Map Page: 33
Loc: 1523 E PACIFIC AV ,SPK btwn S PERRY ST & S HELENA ST <100> (V)
Name: FEMALE Addr: SAME Phone: #ic
/165433 (911230) ENTRY HUSB AND INTOX SON ARGUING. SON TRYING TO TAKE
PHONE AWAY FRON COMP. .
/165433 $FCSEND ,Incident data pushed to folder
/165434 (**k*x*kky SPCACK , Processed Successfully
/165506 (911230) SUPP TXT: LINE DISCONNECTED.
. /165535 . (802 ) HOLD
/165544 (911230) SUPP TXT: ON CB, INTOX MALE ON THE LINE
/165607 SuUpP TXT: MALE IS REFUSING TO ANS QUESTIONS
/165642 SUPP TXT: MALE ASKING IF 911 HAS A PROBLEM
/165656 (911247) SUPP NAM:
PHO:

TXT: INTOX SON PUSHED MOM, SON CHOKED COMP, NO
WEAPONS, UNK WHERE SON IS NOW O CC'D 10 AGO

/165730 SUPP TXT: SON:ELLENWOOD, JASON R 30YO WEARING: UNK
DESC

/165734 (911230) SUPP TXT: MALE ASKING IF 911 WANTS AN AK IN MY FACE

/165742 (802 ) MISC , KRR FHRHGER PIN,** k% ko ko

/165754 {911230) SUPP TXT: PHONE IS BREAKING UP, UNABLE TO HEAR MALE

/165802 (911247) SUPP txT: WIFE: T B /EARING:U
NK DESC

/165805 (802 ) CALLBK T/91108
,CONFIRM WHAT THE MALE IS ASKING?

/165809 (911247) SUPP TXT: IS IN BACKYARD

/165851 SUPP TXT: MY COMP{ #1a #1b WEARIN
G:BLK COAT. ###

/165912 (911230) SUPP TXT: MALE IS ASKING 911 IF 911 WANTS AN "AK",
POSS TALKING ABOUT AN AK-47, IN MY FACE

/165936 (802 ) MISC ELLENWOOD, JASON R 8/6/79

/165940 (911247) SUPP TXT: NO MEDICS, UNK WHERE SON IS IF LEAVES WOU
LD BE ON FOOT. ###

/165942 (911230) SUPP TXT: STILL OPEN LINE, PHONE IS BREAKING UP, HE
ARING FAINT MUSIC IN BG.

/165956 SUPP TXT: LINE DISCONNECTED. NOT ATTEMPTING CB. ###

/170240 (802 }  DISPER D362 #1023 BISHOP, ELINA

/170240 ASSTER E165 #268 CARROLL, RICHARD (VIC)

/170240 ASSTER P315 #436 ADAMS, DAVE

/170330 (929 ) *ASSTER D274 [1523 E PACIFIC AV , SPK]



/170452
/170459
/170621
/170631

/170728

/170747
/170924
/171030
/171044
/171046
/171330
/171333
/171432
/171440
/171444
/171445

/171455

/171532
/171537
/171540

/171545

/171550
/171621
/171844

/171920
/171920
/171927

/171945
/172107

/172126

/172136

/172806
/173226
/173407
/173702
/174117
/174134

/174257
/174541
/174621

/174623

(802

(929
(802

(681
(667
(802
(667
(802
(456

(681
(802

(456

(1023

(208 .

)

ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
MISC

MISC

ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
MISC
MISC
ONSCNE
NEWLOC
NEWLOC
CHGLOC
CHGLOC
MISC
*ASSTER

*ASSTER
MISC

*PREMPT
CALLBK

EMSREQ

*PREMPT -

MISC
CALLBK

ONSCNE
ONSCNE
ASSTER

CALLBK
EMSREQ

CALLBK

CALLBK

*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*MISC

*CHGLOC
*TRANS
*MISC

*ONSCNE

P315
P315
P315
P315

P315

D362
D274
P315
E165
E165
D362
D274
E165
P315
D274
D272

D271
D274

D271
D274

D272

"D274

P315

P315
E165
L250

P315

L250
P315
P315
D274
E165
P315

P315
D362
D362

E165

#929 LYONS, CORY

,HE'S ON FOOT IN THE AREA, PC FOR CITY ASLT DV
,MALE WEARING A BLUE FLANNEL CHECKERED HOODY

, POSSIBLY WALKING AROUND WITH THE CORDLESS PHO
NE

,NO KNOWN WEAPONS ON HIM, IS ALTERED BY VALIUM
AND ALCOHOL

, BAREA

,ON FOOT IN THE AREA
33z EEEsIIIEE S

[ SPRAGUE/PERRY])

[SPRAGUE/PERRY]

[ SPRAGUE/PERRY] .
[SPRAGUE/PERRY]

,STEP IT UP

[SPRAGUE/PERRY]

#681 HEUETT, KYLE

[ SPRAGUE/PERRY]

#667 STRASSENBERG, DANIEL
,ONE IN CUSTODY

T/PCCO5

,MEDICS FOR TASER DEPLOYMENT
T/PCCO3

,MEDICS ADVISED..........

, UNRESTRICT
T/PCCO5
,FOR FIRE: LOWER ABDOMEN, BACK AND FRONT SIDE

[ SPRAGUE/PERRY}
#208 HUDDLE, KEVIN
T/PCCO5
,WILL NEED RECORDINGS FROM 911 PLZ
T/PCCO3
, FIRE UPDATED
T/PCCO3
,OFFICER NEEDS RECORDINGS OF 911 CALLS....THAN
KS
T/91101
, OFFICER NEEDS RECORDINGS OF 911 CALLS....THAN
KS

[1523 E PACIFIC AVE]

[FOLLOW D362 TO JAIL]

[LOGAN]

, COMP/VIC: , #1b g
#1d 99202, HOME: , CELL:
#1c

[JAIL]

[JATIL) M/0.0

, TRANSPORT TO JAIL BUTTON DID NOT TRANSMIT INI

TIALLY, RECORDED ON BODY CAM THOUGH AND ODOMET

ER IS CORRECT




/174655

/174816
/174822
/174858
/175318
/175318
/181957
/182106
/182815
/183358
/183535
/183557
/183932
/184035
/185101
/191411
/200215

/200228
/200637
/200959
/201443
/201612
/202404
/202453
/203222
/204045
/204047
/204251
/205112
/205526

/210511
/212618
/221341
/224443
/224447
/224447

(436
(1123

(436

*CLEAR

OK
*TRANSC
*ONSCNE

OK

OK
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC

SUpP
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*ONSCNE
*CLEAR
*CHGLOC
*ASSTOS

*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*ONSCNE
*CHGLOC
*ONSCNE
*MISC
*CLEAR
*ONSCNE
*NEWLOC
*CLEAR

*NEWLOC
SPREMPT
OK
*MISC
*CLEAR
CLOSE

L1250

E165
D362
D274
D274
D362
D274
P315

D274
D362
P315
D362
D274
D362
P315
D362

D362
D274
P315
D362
D274
P315
E165
E165
D274
D274
D362
D362
E165

P315
D362
P315
P315
P315
P315

, PSTAT/ASST, SUSPECT REFUSED TO TALKTO ME.
RPT

[JAIL] M/2.4

[SE]
[cc/911])

TXT: 911 RECORDINGS READY FOR PICK UP. ###

, PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT

(2]

DSP: 1B
[PROPERTY]

[SE]

#1023  BISHOP, ELINA
[PROPERTY]

(1]

[SIG 1]

[SIG 1]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY

[LOGAN]

DSP: 1B --> 1E

,PSTAT/CFS PSTAT/VIDY PSTAT/FELPSTAT/MISD
T/MISD PSTAT/MISD

[UPSTAIRS]

, PSTAT/ASST PSTAT/RPT PSTAT/VIDY PHOTOS

ADM

PSTA




INCIDENT REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 1
AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION EVIDENCE NUMBER INCIDENT NUMBER
SPD 15-449239
INCIDENT TYPE INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #1 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATTEMPTED
Arrest, Domestic Violence ASSAULT-SIMPLE ASSAULT-SIMPLE a
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #4 ATTEME‘

INTERFERING W/DV RPT

]

INTERFERING W/DV RPT )

RESPONDING TO (Officer Assaull)

ASSIGNMENT {Officer Assault)

REPORTED ON DATEITIME
Tue 12/22/2015 16:54
DISPATCH TIME ARRIVED TIME

OCCURRED ON DATE/TIME | OCCURRED TO DATETIME | DISTRICT
Tue 12/22/2015 16:30 | Tue 12/22/2015 16:54
- CLEARED TIME REPORT DATE REPORT TIME EST. TOTAL PROPERTY LOSS
12/22/2015 17:51

PRIMARY CHARGE

ADDITIONAL CHARGES

9A.36.021(1)(G) ASSAULT-2D(STRANGULATION)

UCR/NIBRS CODE
13A/13A

9A.36.041 ASSAULT-4D, 9A.36.150 INTERFERING W/REPORTING OF DOM VIOL, 9A.36.150 INTERFERING W/REPORTING

LOCATION OF INCIDENT

1523 E Pacific, Spokane, WA 99202

LOCATION NAME (IF APPLICABLE)

SOLVABILITY FACTORS

PC Affidavit Completed, Suspect Arrested

RELATED INCIDENT NUMBERS

INCIDENT XREF

ADDITIONAL REPORTING OFFICERS
Cpl D Adams, Ofc Lyons Ofc E B:shop

Tr ol 2
SEX

NAME LAST, FIRST MIDDLE . RACE/ETHNICITY
A-1 Ellenwood, Jason Ray M | I-American Indian or 08/06/1979 36
HEIGHT WEIGHT | BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS T
6°00" 220 Medium Black BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE
WITY M | 1523 E PACIFIC, Spokane, WA 99202
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE

Gross Misdemeanor

9A.36.041 ASSAULT-4D

CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCR/NCIC CODE

Felony Class B 9A.36.021(1)(G) ASSAULT-2D(STRANGULATION) 13A/13A

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR | ry

CHARGE LEVEL —~ EEEF\"IF:TION B UCR/NCIC CODE

/13A

Gross Misdemeanor

9A.36.7150 INTERFERING W/REPORTING OF DOM VIOL

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
. INDICATOR
On-View of Arrest O
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION UCRINCIC CODE

/90Z

On-View of Arrest

WARRANT # BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS
On-View of Arrest INDICATOR - )
CHARGE LEVEL DESCRIPTION T - UCR/NCIC CODE
Gross Misdemeanor 9A.36.150 INTERFERING W/REPORTING OF DOM VIOL /90Z
WARRANT # T BAIL TYPE OF ARREST MULTIPLE ARRESTEE SEGMENTS

INDICATOR D

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#2638 - Carroll, Richard

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME
12/22/2015

21:29

DISTRIBUTION

#369 - Tllley, Ronald

Incident Report #1

12/23/2015 18:20:15.514




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff ] B o I
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE a0 15-449239

CITATION # DATE | TiME BOOKED WHERE Toate Tove |

Spokane County Jail 12/22/2015 |17:15

ARREST LOCATION STATEMENT %':gs:!;smr SUSPECT ARMED WITH

E Sprague & N Perry, Spokane, WA 99202 Eﬁﬁ?%m CJoenen ] ]
i:Lo':fr :éAR/GRD NAME/RELATIONSHIP OF PERSON NOTIFIED | DATE & TIME NOTIFIED NOTIFIED BY DISPOSITION OF JUVENILE
[ ves [® no

DRIVER'S LICENSE FaKe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO.  [Jraxe | OTHER ID ]

#4a

CODE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTHIAGE
cV-1 M | I-American Indian or 60
HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAIR EYES DESCRIPTORS -
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATEZIP RESIDENTIAL STATUS "PHONE
R
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS T OCCUPATION EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES
(Co) T (+or<) M
HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT ] VICTIM OF OFNDR. #
Victim was Father ofins. # 9.4, 36.021(1)(G) ASSAULT-2D(STRANGULATION) A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES TYPE OF VICTIM "| MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Individual 0O ves Owo
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO o TAKEN BY [ emprovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN TsuicioenotE |HOLD PLACED BY
ON DUTY Founo?  []

CODE NAME: LAST, FIRST. MIDDLE SEX | RACE/ETHNICITY DATE OF BIRTH/AGE
V-1 #1a F | W-White 57
 HEIGHT WEIGHT |BUILD HAR T EYES DESCRIPTORS
5'00" 140 Medium Brown BRO - Brown
CONFIDENT- | ADDRESS: STREET, CITY STATE ZIP "RESIDENTIAL STATUS PHONE ]
AUTY ] #1d #1c
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT/SCHOOL/ADRESS LOCI(;UPATION ) EMPLOYER PHONE
ADDITIONAL PHONES ) -
(Home) IR (Cell)_
DRIVER'S LICENSE [J raxe | STATE | SOCIAL SECURITY NO. [Jrake | OTHER ID
HATE BIAS CIRCUMSTANCES
REALTIONSHIP TO SUSPECT VICTIM OF OFNDR_#
Victim was Mother Offns. # 9A,36.041 ASSAULT-4D A-1
TYPE OF INJURY OR ILLNESS/DESCRIBE INJURIES T TYPE OF VICTIM MEDICAL RELEASE OBTAINED?
Individual 0 ves Ono
HOSPITAL TAKEN TO TAKEN BY [J empLovee | ATTENDING PHYSICIAN SUICIOE NOTE | HOLD PLACED BY
[ onouty FouNn? [

12/23/2015 18:20:15.789 -




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER

ASSAULT-SIMPLE O 15-449239

Page 3

On 12-22-2015 at about 1702 hrs | responded with Cpl D Adams to 1523 E Pacific reference
a domestic violence assault.

When | arrived | contacted IIIIEESEE. Cp' D Adams contacted See
additional report by Cpl D Adams.

B2 sid his son, Jason Ellenwood, has been staying with he and his wife [ ENGECR
address. He said Jason was intoxicated today. He said he was outside scraping the windows of the
car as they were getting ready to go out for dinner. He said he walked back into the house through
the back door. He said when he walked into the kitchen area he saw Jason yelling at [ EEEll He said
Jason was pushing|JEEJwith his hands and also chest bumping her. He said [JESEIll was being
pushed backwards each time Jason chest bumped her. He said he told Jason to leave the home
because he was intoxicated. He said Jason then turned toward him and started yelling at him. He
said Jason then started pushing him backwards. He said Jason then grabbed him and placed him in
a headlock. He said they fell to the floor. He said Jason wrapped his arm around his neck and was
squeezing. IE3Il said he could not breathe and he thought he was going to pass out. said "l
was losing my breath”. He said he then elbowed Jason to get him off of him. He said Jason got up
and went into a bedroom. [JEEEIl said he again told Jason to leave the house. He said he followed
Jason into the bedroom and continued to tell him to leave. He said Jason again started pushing him
and tried to grab him around the neck again. He said Jason then walked out into the living room. He
said S8 was using her cell phone to call police. He said Jason took her cell phone from her. He
said Jason then started pushing [JEEI and backwards. He said [iEEINl then grabbed the home
phone and again called 911. He said Jason again took the phone from |8 said he
continued to tell Jason to leave the home. He said Jason finally left the home and took both phones.
B2 s2id he was afraid Jason was going to choke him and hurt|ZEll He said Jason was out
walking around the neighborhood. He said Jason had nowhere to stay so he would be walking
around all night or return to the home.

did not have any visible injuries from the incident.

| talked with Cpl D Adams about the incident. We determined there was PC to arrest Jason
for 2nd degree assault DV for choking [EEEI 4th assault DV for pushingnd 2 counts of
interfering with reporting a DV for taking the two phones from | gavelEZIl a crime victim
card with the report number.

Cpl D Adams advised radio and other units in the area that there was PC for Jason.

Jason was contacted at Sprague/Perry by Ofc E Bishop and Ofc Lyons. See additional
reports.

When | arrived at Sprague/Perry to assist Ofc Lyons and E Bishop they had Jason in
handcuffs. | was advised Jason had been tased. Jason was in a seated position and medics were
called to remove the taser probes. While waiting for medics to arrive | heard Jason making threats to
Ofc Lyons and E Bishop by saying, "I know where you live, you want to die, you want to fuck with the
Russian Mafia".

| advised Jason of his CR's. He continually interrupted me as | was reading off the department
CR card. | asked Jason if he understood his rights and he said yes. | asked him if he would answer
my questions. Jason said "l wanted to talk to a Sgt and then a LT". | took his response as he did not

12/23/2015 18:20:15.809




INCIDENT REPORT CONTINUED

 Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Page 4
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SIMPLE | 15-449239

wish to answer my questions. | did not ask anymore questions of Jason.
After medics removed the Taser probes from Jason he was transported to jail by Ofc E
Bishop and booked for 2nd Assauit DV.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

R Carroll #268

1212312015 18:20:15.814



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

Page 1

AGENCY NAME/SUBSTATION

EVIDENCE NUMBER

INCIDENT NUMBER

INTERFERING W/DV RPT

SPD ) B 15-449239
REPORT PURPOSE REPORTED ON DATE TIME INCIDENT XREF
Tue 12/22/2015 16:52
INCIDEN'?‘C_LASSIFICATION #1 _A'I:TEMPTED INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION #2 ATI'EMPTE_D
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM O | DOMESTIC DSPT-FMLY O
TB-IEIDENT CLASSIFICATION #3 ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT CLASSII?ICATION #4 ATI'EMPTED-
O | OBSTRUCT OFFICER O

DISPATCH TIME

ARRIVED TIME

CLEARED TIME

REPORT DATE
12/22/2015

REPORT TIME
21:10

PRIMARY CHARGE

R

BT

UCR/NIBRS CODE

SRS

NARRATIVE:

On Tuesday December 22, 2015 at about 1702 hours | was dispatched to a domestic violence
assault at 1523 E Pacific. A female called 911 and said her husband and intoxicated son were
arguing and the son tried to take the phone away from the her. The line then disconnected. When
911 called the phone number back, an intoxicated male answered and refused to answer questions.
The intoxicated male was asking 911 if they had a problem and asked 911 if they wanted an "AK" in
their face. |G then called the police and said his intoxicated son, Jason Ellenwood,

choked him and pushed his mother, | IEGzNESEEEE

There is a PIN entry on this location for Jason Ellenwood that states Jason is very angry at SPD, the
Courts, etc, making threats towards the Public Safety Building and Officers, Extreme officer hazard
at this time, minimum 3 officer response for all calls here with him.

Jason is considered a violent offender by DOC. There have been Officer Safety bulletins about him
and his behavior in the recent past. He has threatened to assault officers. Although the PIN entry
for Jason mandated at least a 3 officer response, | knew if Jason chose to fight that 3 officers would
most likely not be sufficient to de-escalate the situation quickly. 1 had even sent a message to
another officer asking him to head our way when he was clear of his call just in case we needed
more people. | then saw Ofc Lyons had put himself enroute to the call as well.

On my way to this incident, | observed a recent Jail Booking photograph of Ellenwood from 11-12-
15. Jason has very distinct scaring on his face.

Other officers (Ofc Carroll and Cpl Adams) arrived onscene first. They advised Jason had left the
location on foot and he was wearing a biue flannel checkered hoodie. His parents advised these
officers Jason was currently under the influence of alcohol and valium. Officers advised they had
probable cause to arrest Jason for assault-domestic violence and two counts of interfering with the

reporting of a domestic violence.

When | arrived in the area of this incident, | activated my body camera in case | located Jason.
While | was driving around the area, Radio also advised Jason has a homicidal and suicidal history

as well.

1D NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER

#1023 - Bishop, Elina

DISTRIBUTION

APPROVAL

DATE/TIME

#607 - Meyer, Richard

Su;_)-plemén-{al Rebort #1 .

12/23/2015

12/23/2015 18:20:28.863




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff _ Page2
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM O 15-449239

| was on my way to check Sonnenberg's market with Ofc Lyons for Jason. | was on Perry and had
just turned east on Sprague when | observed a male on Perry north of Sprague walking south
bound. He appeared to be staggering slightly and was walking in the middle of the street. | met Ofc
Lyons on Sprague just a block east of Perry and advised him what | had observed and that it could
be Jason. Ofc Lyons was ahead of me and we went back west on Sprague. Ofc Lyons observed a
male on the south side of the street of Sprague/L.yons and continued west bound. The male | had
initially observed was now just about to the intersection of Sprague/Perry to the north. | visually
confirmed it was Jason. He was wearing a blue checkered flannel.

| was driving a fully marked patrol SUV and was wearing the patrol uniform of the day. | activated
my red/blue emergency police lights. As soon as | stepped out of my patrol vehicle | observed
Jason's left hand was in his coat pocket. He had a phone in his right hand held up near his right ear.
| advised Radio that | had located Jason and Ofc Lyons was now on his way to my location. | stood
at the driver's side door of my patrol vehicle to use as cover if needed and unholstered my handgun
at low ready. -

| immediately gave Jason verbal commands to get his hands up and to take his hand out of his
pocket. Jason refused to take his hand out of his pocket and continued to stand in the middle of the
street. He appeared to be thinking about his next move. | gave Jason a total of 9 verbal commands
to get his hands up and take his hand out of his pocket. He refused all of the verbal orders.

At this point Ofc Lyons had arrived onscene. He observed Jason was being uncooperative and
refusing to take his hand out of his pocket.

Ofc Lyons deployed his taser in probe mode while | maintained lethal coverage on Jason with my
handgun for the following reasons:

Crime: Officers had advised they had probable cause to arrest Jason for assault-domestic violence
and two counts interfering with the reporting of a domestic violence.

Threat: Jason has a very extensive criminal history and has been the subject of recent Officer Safety
Bulletins. Jason had made a comment to 911 about him putting a AK in their face, indicating he was
or could be armed with a high powered rifle. Radio had a PIN entry on this residence concerning his
anti-police attitude and behavior. He is a violent offender and has a past history of being suicidal
and homicidal during police contacts, which makes his actions extremely unpredictable. Police have
had to utilize other less lethal options in the past when contacting him. We were at the intersection
of Sprague/Perry, a very busy arterial. If Jason chose to run, | was concerned he would run directly
into heavy traffic on Sprague and get hit by a car. There was icy snow on the ground and a large
amount of snow that had just been plowed all over the sidewalks. It would be impossible for a
vehicle to be able to come to a quick stop and avoid hitting Jason if he chose to run into traffic. It
would also be nearly impossible to run after him to keep him from running into traffic due to the slick

1212312015 18:20:28.883



SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ) ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER ) -
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM O 15-449239 |

=1

Page 3

conditions on the street. His parents had indicated he was intoxicated on alcohol and valium, which
makes his actions extremely unpredictable again as well. Jason was wearing a large flannel coat
and refused numerous lawful commands to remove his left hand from his jacket pocket. Jason had
not been frisked for weapons and it was unknown if he had any weapons on him. Jason appeared
to be talking on the phone that he was holding in his right hand. It was unknown who was taiking to
and if he was trying to get a ride by a friend. This concerned me that he could have someone
waiting to pick him up and possibly in the area, who could could possibly ambush us when we tried
to take Jason into custody. Jason is a muscular 5'10, 200 pound male. | am 5'04, 130 pound
female officer. | was very concerned if Jason chose to physically fight Ofc Lyons and |, that he
would seriously assault one of us. | was also extremely concerned that one of us, including Jason,
could potentially get seriously hurt by slipping on the icy street trying to physically fight him.

Resistance: Jason was being actively uncooperative by refusing to take his left hand out of his jacket
pocket and challenging police to make the next move based on his actions, instead of complying and
just removing his hand from his pocket. He appeared to be thinking about what his next move would
be to escalate this situation. It was very apparent that Jason needed to be taken into custody quickly
before any harm was done to officers or to him.

Ofc Lyons then deployed his taser in probe mode. See his report for further information. The first
attempt did not make a complete connection. it appeared one of the probes may have only
penetrated his jacket and not his body. When this occurred Jason immediately turned towards Ofc
Lyons. He still had his hand in his jacket pocket and | was now yelling at him to get on the ground.
Jason refused to get on the ground or take his hand out of his pocket. Ofc Lyons put on a second .
cartridge into his taser and re-deployed his taser in probe mode for the above reasons. This time
the connection was successful and it incapacitated Jason, bringing him to the ground.

Ofc Lyons and 1 moved in quickly on Jason and were able to each grab ahold of one of Jason's
hands/arms. | had control of his left hand. Ofc Lyons was telling Jason to roll over onto his
stomach, as he was currently lying on his back. He refused to roll over and just kept repeating what
do you want from me. After numerous times of telling Jason to roll over and his refusal to do so, he
tensed up his arm. | could feel his forearm muscle get hard and | was concemed Jason was now
going to try to fight or stand back up. He said something to the effect of "you think you have power
over me?" Although Jason's hand was now out of his pocket, all of the other above mentioned
threat factors were still apparent. We also could not put body weight pressure on Jason at this point,
because four taser wires were now around his body and we did not want to inadvertently come in
contact with one and get incapacitated ourselves. Ofc Lyons then activated his taser again (see his
report for further information).

After this activation we were finally able to roll Jason over on his stomach. We maintained arm
control and body weight control on his back while other officers responded. Just before more
officers arrived, we were able to place Jason's hands in handcuffs. Ofc Lyons advised him he was




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED
Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff

| INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMEER
ASSAULT-SUB BDLY HARM O 15-449239

Page 4

under arrest.

As | was searching Jason incident to arrest, Jason was talking to Ofc Lyons about how ineffective
the taser is on him. At about 10:29 minutes into my body camera video, Jason is talking to Ofc
Lyons and | while we were waiting for medics to arrive. He said, "l can kill your whole family if |
wanted to.” Jason was advised he was being recorded on body camera video. He then said, "It
doesn't really matter | know where you live. | actually know where your kids go to school too. You
really want to mess with the Russian Mafia?"

At about 12:24 minutes on my body camera, | again advise Jason he is under arrest for assault-
domestic violence and interfering with the reporting of a domestic violence. | told Jason | was trying
to tell him that information when | first made contact with him but that he refused to take his hand out
of his pocket. Jason then replied, "well maybe | want to die" indicating he was trying to make me
shoot him.

Fire responded. Medics removed the taser probes and took vitals of Jason . See Ofc Lyons's report
for further information. Cpl Adams responded and took photographs of Jason and the taser probes
into him and his clothing. Jason kept demanding that he did not think Ofc Carroll was a police officer
and wanted to talk to his supervisor, the lieutenant, and then the governor. Sergeant Huddle
responded and Jason refused to talk to him.

| transported Jason to Jail and advised medical. staff there of the suicidal statement he made to me
earlier about wanting to die. Cpl Adams took more photographs at Jail. Lieutenant Arnzen and Sgt
Bartlett responded to the Jail as well to try and talk to Jason. He refused to talk to them.

Jason had some dried blood on the corner of his mouth. He said it was from when his dad had hit
him. Cp! Adams took a photograph of that. Jason did not have any other visible injuries that |
observed on him.

Ofc Carroll advised after further investigation he had probable cause for 2nd degree assault DV for

Jason on his father, #1a and then one count of 4th Degree Assault-DV and two counts
of Interfering with the reporting of a DV for Jason on his mother, [ NN ' booked Jason

on those above mentioned charges. See Ofc Carroll's report for further information. There is also
probable cause to charge Jason with Obstructing.

| placed Ofc Lyons's two deployed taser cartridges on Police Property as Evidence.
| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE OF WASHINGTON

THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT. | WAS EQUIPPED WITH A BODY CAMERA, AND IT WAS ACTIVE
DURING THIS INCIDENT.

| Supplemenial Report
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Ofc E. Bishop #1023
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On 122215 at approximétely 1709 hours, | responded to the area of 1523 E. Pacific regarding
a DV. Officer's onscene advised that they had probable cause to arrest Jason Ellenwood for city
assault DV and that he was on foot in the area.

| recognized Jason's name from several prior incidents where he fought violently with Police,
fighting through several force applications, and taking numerous Officer's to get him into custody.
There have also been several Officer Safety bulletins warning of Jason wanting to commit suicide by
cop and how he was homicidal. As | arrived in the area, Police Radio advised the same, that there
was a PIN entry that Jason wanted suicide by cop and was homicidal.

Upon arrival, Ofc. E. Bishop advised that she was out with Jason at Sprague / Perry. | arrived
at Sprague / Perry and could see that Ofc. E. Bishop, who was driving a marked Spokane Police
patrol vehicle with activated light bar and wearing her duty uniform, giving Jason commands. It
should be noted that | was also driving a marked Spokane Police patrol vehicle equipped with
overhead light bar and wearing my duty uniform. Jason was standing in the middle of Perry just north
of Sprague. Jason had his left hand in his pocket. Ofc. E. Bishop was telling Jason to put his hands
up and Jason was saying "no”". As | got out of my patrol vehicle | could see that Jason did not know |
was there.

At the time, | knew that there was probable cause to arrest Jason for city assault DV. | knew
of Jason's prior incidents and violent fights with Police. | knew that there were several Officer safety
fliers that warned that Jason wanted suicide by cop and was homicidal. Jason also had not been
searched and was refusing to take his left hand out of his pocket. | did not know if Jason was armed.
Jason was also refusing commands from Police to put his hands up.

Due to the above listed information, and fearing that Jason was escalating and may be trying
to force an Officer involved shooting, | decided to deploy my taser to control Jason so we could .
safely move in and take him into custody.

I moved up behind Jason, who was still telling Ofc. E. Bishop "no", and deployed my X26P
taser in probe form, striking Jason in the back. The taser had no effect on Jason. Jason turned
towards me and stated, "Whats that gonna do?" | changed the cartridge on my taser and told Jason
to take his hand out of his pocket. Jason ignored my command and started to look around as if he

ID NO /NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER N DISTRIBUTION
#929 - Lyons, Cory

APPROVAL DATE/TIME

#369 - Tilley, Ronald 12/22/2015 21:58
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were planning to attack. Once | had a new cartridge on my taser, | again deployed it in probe form,
this time aiming at Jason's torso. It should be noted that Jason had not been searched and given his
history, | still feared that he might try to make us shoot him. This time the taser was effective and
Jason fell backwards onto the ground. We moved in and | took a hold of Jason's right wrist. | ordered
Jason to roll onto his stomach. Jason ignored my commands. | continued to order Jason to roll onto
his stomach and he ignored my commands. At this point, Jason was on his back and we had his
arms trapped out to his sides. Jason had not been searched and still posed a threat to Officers. Due
to the fact that | had my taser in my right hand, | only had Jason's right arm trapped with my left
hand. If I put down the taser, | would lose my ability to incapacitate Jason if needed.

| felt Jason's right arm tense and he attempted to pull his right arm towards his chest. |
activated the taser again, which still had the probes attached to Jason. The taser was immediately
effective. As the taser cycled, | dropped the taser, took a hold of Jason's right wrist, and rolled him
onto his chest into the prone handcuffing position. When Jason rolled, he rolled onto my taser. |
could see that Ofc. E. Bishop had Jason's left arm above his head and was not able to get his arm
behind his back. As we held Jason on the ground | could feeling him moving underneath us. Ofc. E.
Bishop was able to get Jason's left arm behind his back and | was able to place him into handcuffs.

Once in custody, Jason threatened to kill us and stated that he knew where we lived and that
he knew where our kids went to school. Jason also made a comment that he wouldn't take his hand
out of his pocket because he wanted us to shoot him.

'Cpl. Adams took photographs of the scene and Jason's injuries.

Medic's responded and removed the taser probes from Jason. Due to the struggle, all but 2 of
the probes had already become dislodged. There was one probe stuck in Jason's left upper thigh
and one stuck in his back.

| collected the probes and cartridges as evidence.

Sgt. Huddle responded and | advised him of the situation. Sgt. Huddle took my taser and
downloaded it.

Once medics finished checking Jason, Ofc. E. Bishop transported him to Jail. | followed
behind Ofc. E. Bishop as a precaution.

Ofc. E. Bishop placed the cartridges and probes on Police Property as evidence.

| received a copy of the taser log and found that my taser as activated at 1713:09, 1713:18,
and 1713:44.

12/23/2015




SUPPLEMENTAL REPORT CONTINUED

Spokane Police/Spokane County Sheriff Ragerd
INCIDENT CLASSIFICATION ATTEMPTED | INCIDENT NUMBER
| ASSAULT-SIMPLE 0 | 15-449239

C. Lyons #929

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.
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On 12/22/2015 at approximately 1814 hours Lt. Arnzen and | contacted Jéson Ellenwood at the

Spokane County Jail. Ellenwood had requested to talk to a Lieutenant and refused to talk to Sgt.
Huddle. | was wearing my department issued body camera and accompanied Lt. Arnzen.

Ellenwood was just completing the booking process when we arrived. He was in a holding cell with
the door open and several corrections officers standing nearby. Ellenwood was talking about wanting

to talk to the governor.

Lt. Arnzen and | contacted Ellenwood. | identified myself and advised him he was being recorded.
He told me he wanted to talk to someone above me. Lt. Arnzen told Ellenwood he was the shift
commander. Ellenwood said he wanted to talk to someone else.

Ellenwood stated "you guys" kidnapped me and we were "messing with a sovereign entity”. He then
said he was punched in the face, but he had not done anything.

| noted that Ellenwood had a small amount of what appeared to be dried blood on his right cheek. |
also noted he had a scratch above his left eye. He also had redness on his chest, which may have

been scarring.

Ellenwood did agree to allow Cpl. Adams to photograph his injuries. Ellenwood made a comment
similar to: All | did was wrestle around with them until the calmed down, then | walked off.

All 1 did is wrestle around until they calmed down and walked away.

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING IS TRUE AND CORRECT.| WAS EQUIPPED WITH A
BODY CAMERA DURING THIS INCIDENT AND IT WAS ACTIVATED.

Bartlett G.F. #401
L214

ID NO./NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#401 - Bartlett, Glenn

DISTRIBUTION
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On 12-22-2015 at 1702 hours Officer Carroll and | were dispatched to 1523 E. Pacificon a

report of a DV. A female person was calling to say her intoxicated son and her husband were
arguing, and the son was trying to take the telephone away from her. We were further
advised that the son had pushed the mother, choked the father, and was possibly online with
911 saying something about putting an “AK” in their face.

We arrived on scene at 1704 hours. We contacted the initial complainant, NI
at the doorway and she let us inside. She confirmed her son, the suspect, Jason R.
Ellenwood, had left the house on foot, and was likely still in the area. [ EEtold me he had

taken two phones; one cordless and one cell phone. She also gave me his physical description
and said he probably wasn’t armed. [JEEl said specifically that the reason Jason grabbed the
phones away from her was because she had told him she was calling the police to report the

domestic violence assaults that occurred.

B3l told me Jason was under the influence of valium and alcohol this evening. She said
when he was sober he was easy to live with, but when he combined the alcohol with his
prescribed valium he became angry and aggressive, like tonight. Specifically, | told me
Jason had been pushing her around the living room area, and also that he did live there with
both her and her husband (whom Officer Carroll was interviewing). |JEE} said what made
Jason the angriest this evening was that she was going to call “detox” (Spokane Care Service)
to come and get him, and he didn’t want that. She also said she was going to call police to get
him out of there and report the assault.

B2 o xplained that as she was calling detox/police Jason began grabbing at her, pulling her
shirt, and trying to take the cell phone away from her. That was when her husband
intervened. He pulled Jason into the kitchen area adjacent to the living room area to protect

1D NO.NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER
#436 - Adams, David L.

DISTRIBUTION
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and a struggle began between the two men. I8l said she grabbed her home phone
(cordless) at that point and tried calling police again. This time she got through. She began
speaking while Jason and her husband were rolling around on the floor. [JEZENN said she did
not actually witness the attempted strangulation, but could say for sure that her husband and
Jason were wrestling on the kitchen floor.

B3 to!d me that when she was on the phone the second time, Jason again grabbed the
phone away from her. This was after |JEEJI| husband broke free from Jason. Jason then
took the cordless phone and walked out of the house. husband called police on his
cell phone thereafter. | advised via radio that we had PC for Jason for two counts of City
Assault (DV) and Interfering with Reporting Domestic Violence (DV).

(Officer Carroll and | were later able to have a longer conversation about the incident and |
agreed that 2"d Degree Assault DV [Strangulation] was an appropriate charge regarding
husband's victim status.)

As we were preparing to leave, Officers Lyons and E. Bishop advised they had located Jason
Ellenwood at Perry and Sprague. They asked for more units, and then requested a “step it up”
(expedited response). Officer Carroll and | arrived after the altercation. We assisted in
securing Jason and his property. | later took the recovered cell phone and cordless phone
back to [IEl While there, JJEZIl] husband said to me that he was in fear for his life when
Jason had him by the throat.

Both [JEZER and her husband were upset during our interviews. They were very animated in
their descriptions of the events, and asked if an Order for Protection could be putin place
against Jason to keep him away from the house when he was drunk. | said that would have to
be something a judge considered as a stipulation, but | couldn’t promise them anything.

| later collected from 911 the audio recordings of the phone calls involved in this matter and
placed the CD-ROM on property as evidence.

| took photographs relevant to the incident.
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My involvement in this incident was recorded on my body camera.
At this time | have nothing further to report.

| certify (or declare) under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of Washington that
the foregoing is true and correct.

Corporal David L. Adams, SPD #436
Patrol Team 7, P315
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Prior to my contact with Jason, | knew of prior violent confrontations with the Spokane Police
Department. | also knew of officer safety bulletins that warned that Jason wanted suicide by cop and
was homicidal. While checking the area for Jason, Police Radio advised that Jason had prior
contacts where he wanted suicide by cop.

Upon arriving at Sprague and Perry to assist Ofc. E. Bishop, | could see Jason standing in the
intersection with his left hand in his pants pocket. | could hear Ofc. E. Bishop giving Jason
commands to take his hand out of his pocket and Jason was refusing. Knowing Jason's very violent
background, and history of wanting to commit suicide by cop, | feared that if Jason were allowed to
escalate, we would either be involved in another very violent fight with him, or he would produce a
weapon forcing us to use deadly force, or he would produce something imitating a weapon causing
us to use deadly force.

| realized when | exited my patrol vehicle that Jason was focused on Ofc. E. Bishop and did
not know | was onscene. From hearing stories from Officer's involved in prior incidents with Jason, |
knew that a verbal warning was not likely to get compliance. | believed that deploying my taser
without giving a warning and catching Jason by surprise was the safest way to attempt to take Jason
into custody for the Officer's onscene, the public, and Jason.

C. Lyons #929

| CERTIFY (OR DECLARE) UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY UNDER THE LAWS OF THE STATE
OF WASHINGTON THAT THE FOREGOING 1S TRUE AND CORRECT.

ID NO/NAME OF REPORTING OFFICER o DISTRIBUTION
#929 - Lyons, Cory
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Seq # Local Time Event Duration Temp Batt Remaining
[DD:MM:YYYY hh:mm:ss] [Event Type] | [Seoonds) [Degrees Celdus] [%]
770 04 Dec 2015 10:18:35 Firmware Update FW Bundle, Rev. 04.020, 8/4/2015
771 04 Dec 2015 10:18:35 Firmwate Update MC, Rev. 04,019, 8/3/2015
772 04 Dec 2015 10:18:35 Firmware Update LDR, Rev. 04.013, 12/16/2014
773 04 Dec 2015 10:18:41 Time Sync™ 1 64°Dsc 2015 10718:31 to 04 Dec 2015 10:18:41
774 04 Dec 2015 10:19:52 Time Sync 04 Dec 2015 10:19:52 to 04 Dec 2015 10:19:52
775 04 Dec 2015 10:20:22 Armed 31 41
776 04 Dec 2015 10:20:23 Safe 1 31 41
777 13 Dec 2015 09:43:44 Armed 26 41
778 13 Dec 2015 09:43:45 Safe 1 26 41
779 14 Dec 2015 09:44:09 Armed 26 41
780 14 Dec 2015 09:44:10 Safe 1 26 41
781 15 Dec 2015 10:36:25 Armed 26 41
782 15 Dec 2015 10:36:26 Safe 1 26 41
783 21 Dec 2015 09:49:18 Armed 26 41
784 21 Dec 2015 09:49:19 Safe 1 26 41
785 22 Dec 2015 09:50:26 Armed 26 41
786 22 Dec 2015 09:50:26 Safe 0 26 41
787 22 Dec 2015 17:13:06 Armed 23 41
788 22 Dec 2015 17:13:09 Trigger 5 41
789 22 Dec 2015 17:13:18 Trigger 5 41
790 22 Dec 2015 17:13:44 Trigger 5 40
791 22 Dec 2015 17:16:42 Safe 216 27 39
792 22 Dec 2015 19:07:35 USB Connected
793 22 Dec 2015 19:08:20 Time Sync 22 Dec 2015 19:07:36 to 22 Dec 2015 19:08:20
794 22 Dec 2015 19:08:26 Time Sync 22 Dec 2015 19:08:26 to 22 Dec 2015 19:08:26
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